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Beyer, Karon

From: carphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, December 08, 2009 7:47 AM
To: 'Chris Carlin'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Best Choice Insurance Group, LLC

The address update has been forwarded to the proper section for correction.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Chris Carlin [mailto:ccarlin@callbcig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 5:01 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Best Choice Insurance Group, LLC
Importance: High

Lee,

| appreciate all of your assistance, Qur Tax ID is now listed on the website. | have now been informed that the
Suite Number listed online is incorrect. Qur address is:

Best Choice Insurance Group ~ L. OQ0000 8/8 B &
1591 Hayley Lane
Suite 204

Ft. Myers, FL 33907

SunBiz has our suite number listed as Suite 202. Can you please advise how we need to correct. Thank you for
your prompt attention to this matter.

Chris Carlin
239-275-5025

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary or
privilaged. If this Informatlon is received by anyone other than the named addresses(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender
by e-mail and by telephone 239-275-5025 and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. [n no event shall this material
be read, used, copied, repreduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the
sender or the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying or storage of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. 2510-2521. Thank you.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 12:38 PM
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